Kilham Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held via livestream on Monday 08th March, 2021, 7.00pm

PRESENT:

<u>Councillors:</u> Christine Snowden (Chairman), Gerry Horner, David Tanner, Geoff Christie, Liz Sellers, Bryan Woodward.

0 members of the public attended.

Clerk: Claire Boston

To receive and note any apologies for absence.

Tracey Warrington, Andy Oxley, Lucy Savile, Ward Councillors Jane Evison and Jonathan Owen

Declarations of Interest by Members in Items on the Agenda. Cllr Snowden declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 441/21

Cllr Tanner declared a pecuniary interest in item 437/21

Agreeing the Minutes of the Last Meetings.

The minutes of the 08th February 2021 meeting were agreed to be a true record and duly signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Tanner seconded by Cllr Christie, all in favour.

Public Forum

No members of the public were present.

Finance - To approve payments of invoices received, per payment schedule.434/21It was proposed by Clir Snowden and seconded by Clir Horner all in favour, that the following
accounts were paid: Mr V Sykes £75.00 (Chq 218), C & R Services £350.00 (BACs)434/21Payments received:-NoneBACs payments were authorised by two councillors online

Ear Marked Reserves - To review and agree thereon

No chances to be made.

Planning

The following planning applications were resolved to be granted by ERYC 20/04334/TCA - Kilham Conservation Area - Crown reduce 1 no. Oak tree (T1) by 3 metres and reshape; Crown reduce 1 no. Beech tree (T2) by 1.5 metres Millsone Lodge North Back Lane Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4RX 20/02475/PLF - Change of use of and alterations to former agricultural building to use as an events venue, change of use of outbuilding to bar/seating and toilet facilities. Wold View Farm York Road Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 3BG 20/04220/PLF - Erection of a conservatory to side (retrospective application) Greenway 6 Bakehouse Lane Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4TG

Highways

Following a request to ERYC for West End to be included within the winter gritting schedule, a reply has been received to say they were unable to currently add this to the treatment route. A reply has been received regarding the condition of North Back Lane stating highways will continue to make temporary repairs but a request has been made to the Capital Funding for improvements to hopefully be made within the 2022/2023 financial year.

NAME: NUMBER:

437/21

432/21

430/21

431/21

433/21

435/21

436/21

drainage problems. Road signs have been cleaned in the village and a new finger post fitted. Thank you to the litter pickers who gave up their time to do a wonderful job collecting 11 bags of rubbish. The results of the traffic survey on Driffield Road was received by the parish council. The council to submit a reply as it is felt the data strip was not placed in the correct location to reflect the true problem of speeding into the village. There is a number of potholes on Pockthorpe Hill and Berrimans Lane. Allotments - Annual review of rents and Allotment agreement 438/21 Cllr Tanner did not take part in the discussion. A resolution was passed to keep the rent at £25 per year, proposed by Cllr Sellers and seconded by Cllr Woodward, all in favour. Asset List - Annual review 439/21 A resolution was passed to accept the Asset list, proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by Cllr Woodward, all in favour. Finanical Regulations/Standing Orders/Financial Risk Assessment – Annual review 440/21 A resolution was passed to accept the above policies, proposed by Cllr Horner and seconded by Cllr Tanner, all in favour. **Playground –** To raise any issues 441/21 The playground has been professionally cleaned this week. 442/21 WI Planters – Cllr Snowden. The wooden planters have rotted and need replacing, to be placed on the next agenda. Village Hall Accessibility - To discuss 443/21 Deferred Land Registration - To discuss and decide thereon 444/21 A resolution was passed for a solicitor to be hired to register the lands owned by the parish council, costings around £250/£300 proposed by Cllr Horner and seconded by Cllr Woodward, all in favour. **Grit Store** - To discuss whether to dispose of the grit and decide thereon 445/21 Enquiries to be made to the costings of removing the grit. **Duck Warning Sign -** Cllr Woodward, to discuss and decide thereon 446/21 Thankyou to Cllr Warrington who mended the sign. Introducing the Scotland to England Green project (SEGL2), Peterhead to Drax - To receive an update. 447/21 No further action, consultation to follow. Combined Authority - To receive correspondence from ERYC 448/21 Correspondence was received.

Berriman Lane/Darley Close, a drainage survey has been carried out and highways are going to make enquiries regarding the survey, with the intention to design a scheme to look at resolving the

NAME: DATE: NUMBER:

NALC Model design Code Consultation - To receive correspondence and decide thereon

449/21

452/21

No further action	
Clerk Report No reply has been received regarding the Burton Road footpath. The commercial waste form has been completed and submitted.	450/21
Correspondence All relevant correspondence is emailed to the councillors on a regular basis. A letter was received from a resident regarding flooding in their garden and duly replied to.	451/21

Councillors Reports Cllr Snowden - the Woldgate footpath is still impassable, could this be chased.

The date of the next parish Council meeting will be held on Monday 12th April 2021, 7pm via zoom There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.00pm.